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October 16, 2017
ADDENDUM #2
To:

ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS

Re:

INVITATION FOR BIDS: 18-011-CW, Macon Coliseum Sports Lighting

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows:
1.

Questions and Answers

A. The existing metal halide lighting system is not physically attached to the catwalk. Fixtures are hung from
the ceiling via chain. Will lighting manufacturers be required to hang fixtures in the same manner? Or will
manufacturers be able to hang their fixtures from the catwalk structure itself thus increasing the structural
load on it? It is preferred that the lights hang off of the catwalk, but an engineer will have to determine is it
can take the weight. Also, the angles must be reviewed to confirm it will work.
B. Color temperature of the light source was mentioned in the RFP (Specifications #6) and during the pre-bid
walkthrough. For clarification, is it the intent of Macon Coliseum to install a system that can dynamically
change from concert walk-in mode (generally 3500K), to basketball mode (generally 4500K), then to
hockey mode (5600K)? This system would be for both event floor and seating areas correct? Lighting
manufacturers not able to provide such a system would be required to provide multiple systems in its place.
Correct? Color temperature changing will only be required over the event floor.
C. The type of fixtures described in the RFP – color temperature tuning and color changing – require a DMX
control system to be installed. In addition, a DMX system allows the venue to program “rock show” style
lighting scenes (flashing lights, strobing, chasing, etc). Please confirm that this type of system is what
Macon Coliseum is expecting. Correct
Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.
Sincerely,

Nan Tharpe
Nan Tharpe
Procurement Officer II

